



To: Mayor Jacque and City Council Members
Cc: Mick Michel, City Administrator
From: John F. Wandsnider, PE – Public Works Director/City Engineer
Date: July 15, 2026
Subject: Recommendation for Award of Construction Contract
Olde Castle Road Sanitary Sewer Extension 2026

Quotes for the construction of the Olde Castle Road Sanitary Sewer Extension 2026 project were received on July 8, 2026 by 3:00 p.m. A total of 3 quotes were received. The following Tabulation of Quotes provides the details of the prices as quoted.

The low quote of \$68,930.00 was submitted by F.L. Krapfl, Inc. of Dyersville, Iowa. F.L. Krapfl, Inc. has the experience, equipment, and workforce to successfully complete the project. Therefore, I recommend award of the contract to F.L. Krapfl, Inc.

The construction cost estimate was provided as a range of from \$65,000 to \$85,000, depending on rock excavation necessary (the project estimated 100 CY of rock excavation). The average cost estimate was \$75,000. The low quote of \$68,930.00 is \$6,070, or 8.1% below the average cost estimate.